

#### **WESTERN ARCHIVES**

FINDING AID FOR

## Women's Canadian Club of London fonds

**AFC 142** 

Preparation of this finding aid was made possible by funding received in 2016-17 through the Young Canada Works at Building Careers in Heritage Program, a component of the Youth Employment Strategy of the Department of Canadian Heritage, Government of Canada, which was administered by the Canadian Council of Archives.

Archivist: Camilla Szczesniak

Inventory prepared by Alison Mitchell-Reid, based on student finding aid project(s) undertaken in partial fulfilment of archives course requirements - March 2010 Revised by Camilla Szczesniak January 2017

# **Table of Contents**

Biographical Sketch/Administrative History	3
Scope and Content	3
Restrictions	3
AFC 142-S1 Minutes of meetings and other documents	4
AFC 142-S2 Scrap books	7
AFC 142-S3 Annual reports	8
AFC 142-S4 Historical documents and archives	Ĉ
AFC 142-S5 Guest books	10
AFC 142-S6 Correspondence	11
AFC 142-S7 Other Canadian club documents	13
AFC 142-S8 Financial records and contracts	14
AFC 142-S9 Membership and contact lists	15
AFC 142-S10 Trip information	16
AFC 142-S11 Constitution and incorporation documents	17
AFC 142-S12 Newspaper clippings	18
AFC 142-S13 Photographs and photo albums	19
AFC 142-S14 Speakers' series records	20
AFC 142-S15 Youth Focus records	21
AFC 142-S16 Member profiles	22
·	23

## **AFC 142**

Women's Canadian Club of London fonds. 1910-2016.

1.75 m of textual records, 39 volumes of textual records, 6 videocassettes, 1 photograph: b&w print, 25 photographs: colour prints, 4 photo albums (787 photographs: colour prints and some textual records), 4 flashdrives (257 photographs, 1 video), 1 object

### Biographical Sketch/Administrative History

Women's Canadian Club of London: The Women's Canadian Club of London is a literary and patriotic society that was established in 1910 by Fanny Edwards and other prominent London women. Lady Elizabeth Gibbons was its first president. The Women's Canadian Club of London is a member of the National Association of Canadian Clubs. The mandate of the Women's Canadian Club is to strengthen Canadian unity and identity, to encourage the preservation and promotion of Canadian heritage and history, and to increase the knowledge and pride of Canadians in their country. Membership is open to men and women of any age; the club is non-partisan, nonsectarian, and non-profit.

The club's primary focus is a lecture series; members meet monthly between September and April to hear invited speakers discuss issues of national or international importance. Some of the club's other activities have included supporting service projects during the two World Wars, awarding student bursaries, organizing welcoming gatherings for new Canadians after citizenship court sessions, and arranging trips to cultural locations. The Women's Canadian Club of London was incorporated in 1980 and has members throughout southern Ontario.

### **Scope and Content**

This fonds consists of records created and acquired by the Women's Canadian Club of London. Included are minute books, scrapbooks, annual reports, historical documents, guestbooks, correspondence, other Canadian Clubds' documents, fianancial records, membership lists, trip information, newspaper clippings, photographs and photo albums, speakers' series records, Youth Focus committee records, member profiles and publicity records.

#### Restrictions

Access to some sub-series or files is subject to the conditions and/or restrictions of the materials, and may be subject to consultation with the archivist.

## **Series Descriptions**

AFC 142-S1 Minutes of meetings and other documents. 1910-2016.

30 cm of textual records, 21 volumes of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of minutes of board meetings, general meetings and annual general meetings. Minute books contain other records such as newspaper clippings, programmes for speakers' series, annual reports, financial reports and correspondence which have been pasted into them. Also included in the series are reports submitted at meetings by convenors of the club's various committees including the archives, welcome committee, corporate liaison, membership committee, publicity committee, social committee, youth focus committee, speakers' committee and trip committee as well as audit reports and financial statements.

AFC 142-S1-F1 Minute book of the Women's Canadian Club. -- 1910-1911. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/1

AFC 142-S1-F2 London Women's Canadian Club minute book. -- 1912-1916. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/2

AFC 142-S1-F3 London Women's Canadian Club minute book. -- 1916-1920. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/3

AFC 142-S1-F4 London Women's Canadian Club minute book. -- 1920-1921. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/4

AFC 142-S1-F5 London Women's Canadian Club minute book. -- 1922-1926. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/5

AFC 142-S1-F6 London Women's Canadian Club minute book. -- 1927-1932. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/6

AFC 142-S1-F7 Minute book. -- 1932-1935. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/7

AFC 142-S1-F8 Minute book. -- 1935-1941. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/8

AFC 142-S1-F9 Minute book. -- 1941-1948. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/9

AFC 142-S1-F10 Minute book. -- 1948-1952. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/10

AFC 142-S1-F11 Minute book. -- 1952-1956. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/11

AFC 142-S1-F12 Minute book. -- 1956 - 1962. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-1/12

AFC 142-S1-F13 Minute book. -- 1962-1969. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/1

AFC 142-S1-F14 Women's Canadian Club of London minute book. -- 1969-1972. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/2

AFC 142-S1-F15 Women's Canadian Club of London minute book. -- 1972-1975. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/3

- AFC 142-S1-F16 Minute book. -- 1975-1979. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/4
- AFC 142-S1-F17 Minute book. -- 1979-1982. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/5
- AFC 142-S1-F18 Minute book. -- 1982-1984. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/6
- AFC 142-S1-F19 Minute book. -- 1984-1986. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/7
- AFC 142-S1-F20 Minutes, finances, trips, clippings. -- 1986-1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/8
- AFC 142-S1-F21 Minute book. -- 1986-1988. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/9
- AFC 142-S1-F22 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1987-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/10
- AFC 142-S1-F23 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1988-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/11
- AFC 142-S1-F24 Minute book. -- 1988-1991. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/12
- AFC 142-S1-F25 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1989-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/13
- AFC 142-S1-F26 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1990-1991. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-2/14
- AFC 142-S1-F27 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1991-1992. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/1
- AFC 142-S1-F28 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1992-1993. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/2
- AFC 142-S1-F29 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1993-1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/3
- AFC 142-S1-F30 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1994-1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/4
- AFC 142-S1-F31 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1995-1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/5
- AFC 142-S1-F32 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1996-1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/6
- AFC 142-S1-F33 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1997-1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/7
- AFC 142-S1-F34 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1998-1999. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/8
- AFC 142-S1-F35 [Minutes, finances, clippings]. -- 1999-2000. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/9
- AFC 142-S1-F36 Miscellaneous minutes of meetings. -- 2000-2006. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/10

- AFC 142-S1-F37 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2000. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/11
- AFC 142-S1-F38 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2001. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/12
- AFC 142-S1-F39 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2002. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/13
- AFC 142-S1-F40 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2003. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/14
- AFC 142-S1-F41 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2004. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/15
- AFC 142-S1-F42 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2005. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/16
- AFC 142-S1-F43 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2006. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/17
- AFC 142-S1-F44 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2007-2009. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/18
- AFC 142-S1-F45 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2010-2012. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/19
- AFC 142-S1-F46 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2012-2013. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/20
- AFC 142-S1-F47 [Minutes and reports]. -- 2014-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/21

AFC 142-S2 Scrap books . 1932-2007.

#### 3 cm of textual records, 8 volumes of textual records

Scope and Content

This series contains scrapbooks and scrapbook items collected by members of the Women's Canadian Club. Newspaper clippings, correspondence, and programmes are included. Several scrapbooks commemorate significant events in the Women's Canadian Club's history such as anniversaries and the biennial conference of the Association of Canadian Clubs.

AFC 142-S2-F1 Mrs. Calvert [scrapbook]. -- 1932-1933. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/22

AFC 142-S2-F2 [Mrs. Calvert scrapbook]. -- 1933-1960. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/23

AFC 142-S2-F3 [Scrapbook]. -- 1935-1936. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/24

AFC 142-S2-F4 Mrs. J. McDonald's scrapbook. -- 1959-1961. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/25

AFC 142-S2-F5 70th anniversary scrapbook. -- 1980. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-13/1

AFC 142-S2-F6 44th biennial conference - Ottawa [vol.]. -- 1981. -- 1 volume of textual records, 11 photographs : colour prints. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/26

AFC 142-S2-F7 75th anniversary scrapbook. -- 1985. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-13/2

AFC 142-S2-F8 Club activities documents. -- 1999-2007. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-3/27

AFC 142-S2-F9 90th anniversary : reminiscences and memories [scrapbook]. -- 2000. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-12/4

## AFC 142-S3 Annual reports. 1920-1923, 1934, 1953-2016. 4 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of annual reports produced by the Women's Canadian Club. Annual reports contain information about finances, membership and special events as well as updates from various committees.

AFC 142-S3-F1 Annual reports. -- 1920-1923, 1934, 1953-1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-11/5

AFC 142-S3-F2 Annual reports. -- 1981-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-11/6

AFC 142-S4 Historical documents and archives.

1931-1935, 1970, 1980, 1985, 1999-2000.

8 cm of textual records, 1 videocassette (ca. 30 min.), 1 photograph : b&w print, 11 photographs : colour prints, 1 object

Scope and Content

This series consists of historical information about the Women's Canadian Club of London. Included are accounts of the history of the club, records related to significant anniversaries celebrated by the club and records pertaining to the activities of the club's archives committee which is in charge of collecting records and donating them to the Western Archives.

AFC 142-S4-F1 Histories. -- 1931-1935, 1970. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/1

AFC 142-S4-F2 60th and 70th anniversary documents. -- 1970, 1980. -- 1 file of textual records, 1 photograph: b&w print. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/2

AFC 142-S4-F3 75th anniversary documents. -- 1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/3

AFC 142-S4-F4 90th anniversary documents and video. -- 1999-2000. -- 1 file of textual records, 1 videocassette, 4 photographs: colour prints. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/4

AFC 142-S4-F5 History of Women's Canadian Club. -- photocopied ca. 2000 (originally created 1922, 1925, 1985, 1988). -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/5

AFC 142-S4-F6 100th anniversary documents. -- 2000. -- 1 file of textual records, 7 photographs : colour prints, 1 lapel pin. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/6 AFC 142-14/9

AFC 142-S4-F7 [Archives committee records]. -- 2000-2002, 2008. -- 1 file of textual records . -- Box Number AFC 142-4/7

AFC 142-S5 Guest books. 1924-1934, 1942-2002, 2010.

## 6 volumes of textual records, 3 photographs: colour prints

Scope and Content

This series contains guest books used at Women's Canadian Club lectures and social events. Guest books contain some information about events such as the names of speakers and dates of their lectures as well as signatures and addresses of attendees. In some cases, programs for events and photographs are included.

AFC 142-S5-F1 Women's Canadian Club guest book [vol.]. -- 1924-1934. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/8

Scope and Content

AFC 142-S5-F2 Guestbook [vol.]. -- 1942-1972. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/9

AFC 142-S5-F3 Guests [vol.]. -- 1969-1978. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/10

AFC 142-S5-F4 Women's Canadian Club [vol.]. -- 1978-2001. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/11

AFC 142-S5-F5 [Guestbook]. -- 1984 - 2002. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/12

AFC 142-S5-F6 100th anniversary guestbook. -- 2010. -- 1 volume of textual records, 3 photographs: colour prints. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/13

## AFC 142-S6 Correspondence.

1910-1972, 1975-1994, 2007-2016.

## 29 cm of textual records, 1 volume of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of correspondence received by the Women's Canadian Club of London as well as an early letter book kept by the corresponding secretary of the Women's Canadian Club of outgoing correspondence. Majority of the correspondence concerns the clubs speakers' series. Other topics include the biennial conference and membership fee restructuring. Also included are communications from the Association of Canadian Clubs and the national and provincial Councils of Women.

AFC 142-S6-F1 Letterbook - outwards [outgoing correspondence]. -- 1910-1918. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/14

AFC 142-S6-F2 Miscellaneous correspondence. -- 1914-1924. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/15

AFC 142-S6-F3 Miscellaneous correspondence. -- 1956 - 1969. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/16

AFC 142-S6-F4 Miscellaneous correspondence. -- 1971-1972. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/17

AFC 142-S6-F5 Association of Canadian Clubs correspondence. -- 1976-1977. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/18

AFC 142-S6-F6 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1976-1977. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/19

AFC 142-S6-F7 Correspondence and notes - biennial conference. -- 1977. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/20

AFC 142-S6-F8 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1979-1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/21

AFC 142-S6-F9 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1980-1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/22

AFC 142-S6-F10 Correspondence and clippings. -- 1981-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-4/23

AFC 142-S6-F11 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1981-1982. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/1

AFC 142-S6-F12 National and provincial Council of Women resolutions. -- 1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/2

AFC 142-S6-F13 Correspondence re: Canadian speakers and writers' seminar. -- 1982. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/3

AFC 142-S6-F14 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1982-1983. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/4

AFC 142-S6-F15 Correspondence. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/5

AFC 142-S6-F16 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1983-1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/6

AFC 142-S6-F17 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1984-1985. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/7

AFC 142-S6-F18 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1985-1986. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/8

AFC 142-S6-F19 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1986-1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/9

AFC 142-S6-F20 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1987-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/10

AFC 142-S6-F21 Membership fee restructuring - correspondence and research. -- 1987-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/11

AFC 142-S6-F22 Correspondence re: guest speakers. -- 1988-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/12

AFC 142-S6-F23 [Correspondence]. -- 2004-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/13

## AFC 142-S7 Other Canadian club documents. 1977-1978, 1980-1981, 1984, 1995, 1998, 2004. 6 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of programs, reports, correspondence and other records relating to other Canadian Clubs. Included in the series are a report about the future of Canadian Clubs; anniversary documents; records relating to the Association of Canadian Clubs' annual general meetings (hosted by the WCC of London in 1995 and 2004); information about the founding of the U.W.O Women's Canadian Club; and the constitution, guidelines, policies and procedures of the Association of Canadian Clubs.

AFC 142-S7-F1 Other Canadian club programs. -- 1977-1978, 1980-1981. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/14

AFC 142-S7-F2 Wright-Downton preliminary task force report on the future of Canadian clubs. -- 1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/15

AFC 142-S7-F3 [Anniversary documents of Vancouver Women's Canadian Club and Association of Canadian Clubs]. -- 1984. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -5/16

AFC 142-S7-F4 Association of Canadian Clubs general meeting. -- 1995. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/17

AFC 142-S7-F5 Formation of the U.W.O. Women's Canadian Club. -- 1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/18

AFC 142-S7-F6 Association of Canadian Clubs general meeting. -- 2000, 2004. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/19

AFC 142-S7-F7 [Association of Canadian Clubs constitution, guidelines, policies and procedures]. -- 2000-2002. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/20

AFC 142-S8 Financial records and contracts. 1914, 1968, 1970, 1977-2016.

#### 8 cm of textual records, 3 volumes of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of bank books, budgets, financial ledgers and reports as well as rental contracts and insurance records.

AFC 142-S8-F1 Bank book and financial statements. -- 1914, 1968, 1970, 1977-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/19

AFC 142-S8-F2 General account ledger with financial reports [vol.]. -- 1984-1992. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/20

AFC 142-S8-F3 General account ledger with financial reports [vol.]. -- 1992-1995. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/21

AFC 142-S8-F4 General account ledger with financial reports [vol.]. -- 1996-2002. -- 1 volume of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-5/22

AFC 142-S8-F5 Financial reports. -- 1999-2010. -- 1 file of textulal records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/1

AFC 142-S8-F6 Financial reports. -- 2011-2016. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/2

AFC 142-S8-F7 Centennial Hall rental agreements. -- 1990-2011. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/3

AFC 142-S8-F8 Hotel bookings. -- 1992, 2005-2011. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/4

AFC 142-S8-F9 Certificates of insurance. -- 1992-1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/5

AFC 142-S8-F10 Insurance plan. -- 1994. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -10/6

# AFC 142-S9 Membership and contact lists. 1977-1988, 2000-2013.

#### 56 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of membership lists for the Women's Canadian Club of London in the form of index cards and mailing lists. Also included in the series are contact lists for board and committee members.

Restrictions

For privacy reasons, the documents in this series have been restricted. Please consult the responsible archivist for more information.

AFC 142-S9-F1 Membership lists out-of-town A-K cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142 -6/1

AFC 142-S9-F2 Membership lists out-of-town L-Z cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142 -6/2

AFC 142-S9-F3 Membership lists [London city] A-C cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-7/1

AFC 142-S9-F4 Membership lists [London city] C-G cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-7/2

AFC 142-S9-F5 Membership lists [London city] H-L cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-8/1

AFC 142-S9-F6 Membership lists [London city] M-N cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-8/2

AFC 142-S9-F7 Membership lists [London city] O-S cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-9/1

AFC 142-S9-F8 Membership lists [London city] S-Z cards. -- 1977-1986. -- Box Number AFC 142-9/2

AFC 142-S9-F9 Mailing lists. -- 1986-1987. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -10/7

AFC 142-S9-F10 Mailing lists. -- 1987-1988. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -10/8

AFC 142-S9-F11 [Contact lists]. -- 1981, 2000-2013. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/.9

# AFC 142-S10 Trip information. 1970-2016.

## 6 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of records relating to trips organized by the trip committee of the Women's Canadian Club. Included in the series are flyers with order forms, correspondence, booking confirmations, statistics and financial statements as well as reports from the trip convenor.

AFC 142-S10-F1 Trip information. -- 1970-1979. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/10

AFC 142-S10-F2 Trip information. -- 1980-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/11

AFC 142-S10-F3 Trip information. -- 1990-1999. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/12

AFC 142-S10-F4 Trip information. -- 2000-2008. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/13

AFC 142-S10-F5 Trip information. -- 2010-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/14

AFC 142-S11 Constitution and incorporation documents. 1919, 1925, 1960, 1980-1998, 2006, 2009.

## 4 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of various editions of the constitution of the Women's Canadian Club of London and revisions that were made to it by the constitution committee as well as records relating to the incorporation of the club in 1980.

AFC 142-S11-F1 Constitutions. -- 1919, 1925, 1960, 1982, 1984, 1990, 1997. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/15

AFC 142-S11-F2 Letters patent. -- 1980. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -10/16

AFC 142-S11-F3 Incorporation documents. -- 1980-1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/17

AFC 142-S11-F4 Changes to constitution. -- 2006, 2009. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/18

AFC 142-S12 Newspaper clippings. 1935-1970, 1989 - 2016. 2 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of newspaper clippings collected by members of the Women's Canadian Club of London. Clippings cover topics such as club events, speakers who gave lectures to the club and topics that were of interest to the club.

AFC 142-S12-F1 [Newspaper cllippings]. -- 1935-1970. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/19

AFC 142-S12-F2 [Newspaper clippings]. -- 1989 - 2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/20

AFC 142-S13 Photographs and photo albums. 1988-2016.

7 photographs : colour prints, 4 photo albums (787 photographs : colour prints and some textual records), 3 flashdrives : 255 photographs (jpegs)

Scope and Content

This series consists of photographs and photo albums documenting events hosted by the Women's Canadian Club as well as events attended by members of the club. Events documented in the series include speakers' series, annual spring luncheons, AGMs of the Association of Canadian Clubs, executive meetings of the Association of Canadian Clubs, Christmas celebrations and the dedication of the veteran's war memorial plaques at Springbank Park. Photographs depict members, students who were awarded scholarships, speakers and other distinguished guests.

AFC 142-S13-F1 [Group photos and collage]. -- 1994, 1997, 1999, 2007, 2011. -- 7 photographs : colour prints. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/21

AFC 142-S13-F2 Women's Canadian Club 1988-91 [photo album]. -- 1988-1991. -- 1 photo album (161 photographs: colour prints and some textual records). -- Box Number AFC 142-12/2

AFC 142-S13-F3 Women's Canadian Club 1991-95 [photo album]. -- 1991-1995. -- 1 photo album (250 photographs: colour prints and some textual records). -- Box Number AFC 142-12/3

AFC 142-S13-F4 Women's Canadian Club of London 1995 - 1999 [photo album]. -- 1995-1999. - 1 volume of textual records (187 photographs : colour prints and some textual records). -- Box Number AFC 142-11/7

AFC 142-S13-F5 Women's Canadian Club of London 1999 - 2001 [photo album]. -- 1999-2001. - 1 photo album (189 photographs : colour prints and some textual records). -- Box Number AFC 142-12/1

AFC 142-S13-F6 Photos 2015-2016 season including photos of Princess Michael. -- 2015-2016. -- 1 flashdrive: 219 photographs (jpeg). -- Box Number AFC 142-14/1

AFC 142-S13-F7 Photos taken over 2015-2016 . -- 2015-2016 . -- 2 flash drives : 36 photographs (jpeg). -- Box Number AFC 142-14/2

## AFC 142-S14 Speakers' series records. 1912-1989, 1994-2016.

#### 7 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

This series consists of records relating to speakers' series which are hosted monthly from September to April by the Women's Canadian Club of London. Included in the series are lists of speakers along with the topic of their speech and the date on which it took place. Also included are requests for sponsorship made by the club to various companies in order to help cover costs, speakers' agreements and promotional materials such as newspaper clippings, brochures and short speaker biographies.

AFC 142-S14-F1 Speakers' lists. -- 1912-1989. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/22

AFC 142-S14-F2 Sponsorship requests. -- 1997-1998. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/23

AFC 142-S14-F3 [Speaker agreements]. -- 2006-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/24

AFC 142-S14-F4 [Speaker series promotional materials]. -- 1994-2016. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/25

AFC 142-S15 Youth Focus records. 1981-1990, 1996, 1999, 2006-2015.

8 cm of textual records, 1 flashdrive : 2 photographs (jpegs), 1 video (mov), 2 photographs : colour prints

Scope and Content

This series consists of records of the Youth Focus committee relating to their work distributing awards and scholarships, hosting youth speakers at meetings and sponsoring various youth focused events. Included in the series are minutes of meetings, reports, applications for various awards that were received from students, correspondence confirming youth speeches, thank you letters from recipients of scholarships and news items about youth speakers. Scholarships sponsored by the Women's Canadian Club include the Grace Pearce bursary, the Kathryn Sells award, the Canadian Club of London history award and the Centennial award.

#### Restrictions

For privacy reasons, the documents in file AFC 142-15-9 have been restricted. Please consult the responsible archivist for more information.

AFC 142-S15-F1 Grace Pearce bursary [English literature]. -- 1981-1990. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/26

AFC 142-S15-F2 Kathryn Sells award [music]. -- 1983-1990. -- 1 file of textual records, 1 photograph: colour print. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/27

AFC 142-S15-F3 Canadian Club of London history award. -- 1989-1990. -- 1 file of textual records, 1 photograph: colour print. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/28

AFC 142-S15-F4 History award winner - documents. -- 1996. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/29

AFC 142-S15-F5 Centennial award. -- 2008 - 2010. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/30

AFC 142-S15-F6 Emily Tam - Katherine Sells award co-recipient [piano performance]. -- [201 -?]. -- 1 flashdrive: 2 photographs (jpeg), 1 video (mov). -- Box Number AFC 142-14/3

AFC 142-S15-F7 [Youth Focus committee reports and minutes of meetings]. -- 2007-2015. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/31

AFC 142-S15-F8 [Youth Focus scholarship information]. -- 2006-2010. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/32

AFC 142-S15-F9 [Emerging leaders award applications]. -- 2015. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/33

AFC 142-S15-F10 News items about youth speakers. -- 2010-2015. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/34

AFC 142-S15-F11 [Youth Focus correspondence]. -- 2007-2015. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-10/35

AFC 142-S16 Member profiles. 2000-2003.

2 cm of textual records, 2 photographs : colour prints

Scope and Content

This series consists of biographical information about several members of the Women's Canadian Club including two past presidents, Marilyn Hill and Cathy Cave, as well as the founder of the London Club, Fanny Edwards. Included are photographs, biographical notes, reflections written by the two club presidents and research materials about Fanny Edwards and her family.

AFC 142-S16-F1 Presidents' profiles. -- 2001-2003. -- 1 file of textual records, 2 photographs : colour prints. -- Box Number AFC 142-11/1

AFC 142-S16-F2 Fanny Edwards - W.C.C. founder - information. -- 2000. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-11/2

# AFC 142-S17 Publicity records. 1991-2012.

#### 2 cm of textual records, 5 videocassettes

Scope and Content

This series consists of publicity records of the Women's Canadian Club of London. Included in the series are a printout of their website, promotional materials such as flyers that were distributed to the membership and several videocassettes of events that were recorded and television appearances that were made by members.

AFC 142-S17-F1 [Promotional materials]. -- 1991, 2009-2012. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142-11/9

AFC 142-S17-F2 [Website printout]. -- 2011. -- 1 file of textual records. -- Box Number AFC 142 -11/4

AFC 142-S17-F3 Doyle and Canadian Club promo by Cathy Cave. -- 1996. -- 1 videocassette. -- Box Number AFC 142-14/4

AFC 142-S17-F4 Micheal Harris, Andrea Hansen, Mark Kearney and Sandra Pearson (president). -- 1998. -- 1 videocassette. -- Box Number AFC 142-14/5

AFC 142-S17-F5 Thank yous only - Geo Cohon, Iris Newell, Card Kusher, Ian Brown, Mark Kearney, Sue Barnes. -- 1998?. -- 1 videocassette. -- Box Number AFC 142-14/6

AFC 142-S17-F6 Women's Canadian Club of London - Sue Barnes MPP. -- [199-?]. -- 1 videocassette. -- Box Number AFC 142-14/7

AFC 142-S17-F7 Vicki Holmes, president on "Daytime". -- 2009. -- 1 videocassette. -- Box Number AFC 142-14/8